
 1 

LMPC MEETING MINUTES 
5 JANUARY 2010 

Attendees: 
 
ED:  
N1:  Bob Campagna  
N13:  Nancy Lowe  
N3:   Larry Lehman  
N5:  T. J. Dargan 
N6:   
N8:  Dave Slusher  
N9:    
IAM&AW:  Mike Goddard 
IAM&AW:   
AFGE:  
IAFF:  Taska Elin  
IOMM&P:   - 
 
Opening Remarks: 
 
The Union chaired the meeting.  
 
Agenda Items: 
 
1.  Reviewed and approved minutes from previous meeting (4 August 2009).     
 
2.  Union office for IAM&AW – Mr. Gordy Griebel  5/6/08  Mr. Griebel is requesting 
new space for him since NAVFAC will appoint a Chief Steward and therefore, needs his 
office.  Ms. Birang will follow-up with NAVFAC on whether the Chief Steward will be 
full-time.   Space was discussed at the negotiations table and agreement was reached that 
the space in Bldg 1101 would be shared by NAVFAC and IAM&AW.  6/3/08  Ms. 
Birang updated the group that there was no space available in Bldgs 1103 or 1100. Mr. 
Hanna currently checking with NAVFAC for space in Bldg 1101.  Alternative would be 
Bremerton.  Mr. Goddard said that would be OK.  Mr. Griebel stated that he has a 
parking space outside Bldg 943 and he would need a parking space if space would be in a 
different building.  7/1/08 N13 will meet with NAVFAC XO next week to find office 
space for either the NAVFAC or CNRNW union steward.  Union officials can share 
space.  9/2/08  N13 still working on it.  Steve Markey has the lead.  10/7/08  Mr. Goddard 
stated that the union needs office space for CNRNW.  Originally they were promised 
space in B1103 where Roland Arper was.  NAVFAC has need for both offices in B1101.  
CNRNW union officials need 2 offices, one at Bremerton and one at Bangor, as stated in 
the contract.  Mr. Campagna said he would take the lead.  11/4/08  Ms. Birang updated 
group that NAVFAC is looking at Bldg 943 in Bremerton.  Mr. Griebel send e-mail to Mr. 
Markey at NAVFAC about availability of space, parking may be an issue.  There are 
currently 2 parking spaces assigned to N6.  There should not be any problems with entry 
during business hours.  Mr. Goddard stated that he would like two offices at Bremerton, 



 2 

one for the Senior Chief Steward (Mr. Griebel) and one for the Bremerton Chief Steward 
(Mr. Chavez).  Per Mr. Goddard, if NAVFAC can work out the spaces in Bldg 943, issue 
will be resolved. 12/2/08 Mr. Goddard stated that this issue was not progressing. Mr. 
Griebel stated that Steve Harvey (PSNS & IMF employee) toured the workspaces last 
week and stated that he was looking for space in Building 943 also. Mr. Griebel 
explained to Mr. Harvey that Mr. Markey from NAVFAC was working the space issues 
for Building 943.  Mr. Markle stated that NAVFAC has a Building 943 utilization plan 
(drawings of the building) already.  Mr. Markle will forward document to N13 who will 
put it on the Gateway and send a link to the Union.  1/6/09  Union did not receive 
drawings of building 943.  ED will call NAVFAC CO for status on space.  IAM wants 2 
offices in Bremerton.  For travel to Bangor, IAM will request reimbursement of mileage.  
2/9/09 After recently meeting with the ED on this issue Mr. Goddard stated that he 
expected to have an answer at this meeting. Mr. Campagna stated that we still did not 
have an office space identified but that there will be a meeting with the ED on March 11th 
to discuss. Mr. Goddard stated that he arbitration filed on this matter was still pending 
this action item. Mr. Griebel stated that he wished to be included on discussions of his 
work assignments if he remains at Bangor.  5/5/09  N13 gave status of the Bangor union 
office space.  On 22 April the Union reviewed/concurred with the space offered in 
B/1001.  Renovations to the space are expected to be completed by 31 July.  N00 has 
ordered furniture, etc. for the new office. N13 discussed Bremerton office space that IAM 
(CNRNW) is currently sharing with IAM (NAVFAC). IAM agreed that the current 
arrangement is okay for now until new office space can be located.  N13 working with 
NAVFAC to secure. 8/4/09 N13 reported that the Bangor office space is on track with 
renovations targeted for completion by 10 October.   1/5/10 N13 reported that the 
renovation was halted in August before the construction could commence because of an 
unanticipated brick or mortar material in the wall that required additional funds for 
removal. NAVFAC has indicated that the additional funding has been requested.  Dave 
Slusher indicated that if we could get the upward obligation number he could help 
smooth the way for funding. N13 to check with NAVFAC.  Status: Open/N1 action.  

 
3. Future attendance at LMPC meetings (HRO). 1/5/10 Discussions surrounded the 
cancellation of the last several LMPC meetings due to member’s unavailability. IAM & 
AW stated that with Mike Goddard returning to work and the soon to be appointed Senior 
Chief they expected they would have a representative at future meetings. N13 will send a 
meeting reminder asking for meeting confirmation prior to the next meeting. Status: 
Closed.  
 
4. Use of Government vehicles by Union officials (IAFF). Taska Elin inquired about 
the use of government vehicles for her attendance at occasional meetings at Whidbey 
Island. Mike Goddard stated that he believed that other stewards were getting mileage 
reimbursement for attendance at meetings at distant locations. He also indicated that Ken 
Phillips of N1 issues ferry tickets to union representatives when requested.  N13, Nancy 
Lowe will research the current practices for the next meeting. Status: Open/N13 action.  
 
 



 3 

5. 59 minutes of Administrative Leave excludes contact relief personnel (IAFF).  
Taska Elin indicated that some of her members who are contact relief personnel feel 
slighted when the Admiral sends an all hands e-mail granting 59 minutes of 
administrative leave for early holiday dismissals, etc. because they are not allowed to 
take the leave.  Taska asked if something could be done to compensate or otherwise 
acknowledge their dedication and service. N1 Bob Campagna said he would speak to the 
Executive Director. Status: Open/N1 action.  
 
 


